BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event 1D: 0000009615

SECTION 00 43 36
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

\0[1}14 Plant Congtrvackion Company L, P

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract
Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B8].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR") pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1{(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of % of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor! who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. if this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i} name and email [Box 2J; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3J; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial", Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

B. SBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Refer to Section 00 22 14 - Supplementary Instructions to Bidders: SBE Program (Federal).

For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Coniract Code § 4113.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-1 Proposed Subcontractors Form



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event ID; 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

H’fzirst Tier: L] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ ] Service Coniractor (e.g. Trucker)

701 F H s+ Benicier CA 944510

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS _ - PHONE NO.

3064 5 Alfved 7 (ava 95054 | 40%8-869-3250

4. BID |1 EMG/PORTION OF WO

5 Disl ’Pe’ Con cre 6. SUPPLIE

5, DIR REGISTR NO. . RID ~S=——___| 7. FEDERALID NO.

[OLOI0 73S s

8. LIOBRSE NO, 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUN UB- . .
“_qﬂ\"’_)] R commcrfﬁﬁk\ $Q,H5g',5?00

a0 [ Yes: KNo gl L) MBE; [ wBE; [] OBE*

I TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: U/First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier: [ Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONT&ACTOR NAME EMAL .
£3 4 Accociute s biddi e, O £2-1nc. o

3. ADDREGS PHONE NO.

J
T 7-7HL-U20 O

4, BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Suyveyi v1 €7
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER 1B 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
0o Ol1pt 7\
8. LICENSE NO. g, 3F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOQUNT OF SUB- $ -
LLOK . CONTRACT WORK: -I—JM
. ED 12. . L 3
M- CERTIFED M ves; RMINo | o g, I MBE; []WBE; [] OBE* 70,40 0

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

E/ﬁrst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [1 Supplier; [ ] Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

3. ADDRESS

02 Potvev s Ave. SE CA 94103

2. SL}BC:ONTRACTOR N_AME . EMAIE .
Gizw © Avd Prodvct o Yrostan @)g:ivnas 4 com
PHONE NO.

H1g-RARAR-01% \

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Site. Fumiishivi 6

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

5. r!R REGISTRATION NO, 6, SUPPLIER ID
000 43SKY
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- )
Q304 | CONTRACTWORK;E $ dud‘.,é 0
ORI s N0 | Fie. L MBE; LI WBE; [ OBE* 893,127

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

2z
IS}/First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [T Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

tHoseley Corp

EMAIL

Cslimarlivi 2 O hoseley . cova

3. ADDRESS 1

PHONE NO. 4

J1§-Hovl -499 7]

P Bow 52386 SFE CA_4418E

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Sarthwver <,
5. ?lRSgSTng’BN%Q?O 6 6. SUPPLIER ID 7.FEDERAL ID NO.
o
8. LICENSENO, 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- .
lo obijqg Ly CONTRACTWORK: 9 3, 77'] BQY
e es;ONo | ™ ppiicasie, O MBE; [ WBE; [J OBE®

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enlerprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event 1D; 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

EQ/First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

I?:»a\/ Avea 1vyiovs Covaa/e{—e_,

EMAIL

hanny e @bnyaw?mpevw ou S GM

ovele.

(O34 4G OVM(MJ s+ LA CA qoH O

1Ub-£50 - 507 \

3 ADDRESS PHONE NO. NaA
166 Glewn Wavy Sew Carlog CA 94H070 LSO-R73-00T3
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK/
Pevviovs Concrete.
5, DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER 1D 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
[ %EONE?)#? L%/ SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO
8.1, O. g ND. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
L‘m{ é gg | P CONTRACTWORK. ¥ W
HLCERTIFED [ yoq, 2. oHEeK [ MBE; (O WBE; [] OBE® 597, HR O
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: EE/First Tier: ] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
3. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Bsale P, Jgrovin d lmcr} ecti on adwmin © bspfeivspection ¢
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK i %
Playaround 1Zgup - Inspecti oV
5, DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

83400

1000 1 LH3Y b

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

s 3460

12, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

11. CERTIFIED
SBE?

3. LICENSE NO.
[} Yes; MO 1 MBE; [ wiE; [[] OBE*

SO
A

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

mirst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

4. BID rTEMSJPORTtETN O

St

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
C orey et comreAwWEst . Covn
3. P;DDRESS M PHONE NO. , \ )
H Sam e se ) CAQUIRO LSO =21 3-6¢ 3 |

5. DER REGISTRATION NO. /5. SUPPLIER ID

L EEDERALID NO e

0. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

SRY, SO

5. LICENSE NO. 5. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
11. CERTIFIED , @/ 12. CHECK M . . .
SBE? < [ Yes; M No APPLICABLE: BE; [.] WBE; [] OBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

Déirst Tier: [J tower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contraclor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

[

EMAIL

A
3. ADDRESS

FSSerBantvitF Ave. oF (A 941t

Cf;’,?S--

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. _J
PR N Wi ¥ s }
O T o UG 763

8, SUPPLIERW

T FEDERALIDNG-

8. LICENSE NO. 5. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10 AMOIINT OF SUB- P
G- CONTRACT WORK g &2 VT =
11 CERTIFIED __sdlns N 12.CHECK I UUE—
SBE? torestno APPLICABLE: ms‘—' ErweE TTOBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

{2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000009615

Copy this page as needed fo provide a complete listing.

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

Iﬂ/ﬁrst Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

tum vzc; Luwdscc/r:?(_/

EMAIL
wmilcel &) marlivie ,OVdsrmze

3. ADDRESS

Sv” CUI/W!PI/\ H\/P

AT

PHONE NO.

HOZ -371- 5800

4. BID ITEMSTORTION OF WORK

Lavid sca v Ca.

Cappbel [ €

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. _ 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
L0000 13958 ng

8. LICEN?E NO. : 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- mg

TJUG1SK CONTR? work:  $ 35 7

o T =

11. CERTIFIED : 12. CHECK ; : 5 6

SBE? ' O Yes; APPLICABLE: (1 MBE; [ ] WBE; [] OBE* i‘ 3 OI 0 0 MmC
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: - : 2 ] p

1 First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:
11. CERTIFIED ) 12. CHECK : ) .
SBE? [ Yes; [1No APPLICABLE: (1 MBE; [1WBE; [1OBE
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: ; ; : : .
[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SuUB- $

CONTRAGT WORK:
11. CERTIFIED ] 12. CHECK : . A
SBE? [] Yes; L1No APPLICABLE: (1 mBE; [ WBE; [ ] OBE
TYPE BCONTRACTOR: - ) : ;
kb ety [ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker
pp g
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
7. BID [TEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO, 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $
CONTRACT WORK:
11. CERTIFIED . 12. CHECK ; i
SBE? [J Yes; L1 No APPLICABLE: (1 MBE; [ ] WBE; [] OBE*

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98]

004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form

0)



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event 1D: 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: §4 First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; {1 Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)
2. SJBCONTRACTOR JMME _ EMAIL P
e an G\jt J’Drﬁtq fD\A 1""3'\4« [ '(""(*M - (4

265Y

130s) tp26-9 3%

n G437
v

2B Py faclowas s.., !
@(SCEMSIPDIIOWPRK l “(

5 1&) 8. SUPPLIER 1D

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

Jc_g?%_zcis

10. AMOUNT OF SU8-
CONTRACT WORK:

s315, 078

12. CHECK

11, CERTIFIED
! APPLICABLE:

SHE? [ MBE; [JWBE; [] OBE*

1 Yes;

Pio

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

¢4 First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [ Supptier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

CON RACTO
o Mm\ Seriiie s :’9@

AT AARL d»fH-uf.p (o

”mfl £. (edar Stn Jompe, A2 9523\

(300)858-0s14

4 BiR ITEMSIPORTJ?N

?‘ﬁw;’& Pounede v -{lace Sador Surduany

6. SUPPLIER ID

fﬂOQREG!STRaLQfJGhb

7. FEDPRAL 1D NO.

9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

8. ucu(oaozd(o\

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

5192 §88

12. CHECK

APPLICABLE: C1wmBE; ] wBEg; [] OBE*

1. CERTIFIED 0 YeS'ﬁNo
i)

SBE?
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

irst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

RS ks Conphushron

EMAIL

D, Scmﬁose,ux 951

3. ADQE?S?
4 ITENS/PORTIEN OF WORK

PHONE NoHZﬂB %3% -(,%b

Retea, Covaniny

5. 6. SUPPLIERID

BoSS 172YIS

7-FEDERAL 00w ‘OS%—I U"

9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NQO.

8. L!C%%ET%?‘_’

CONTRACT WORK:

10, AMOUNT OF SUB- $ IW ‘Ltzg

t2. CHECK

11. CERTIFIED [ Yes: RN,

SBE? [ MBE; [ WBE; [] OBE*

oo

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTCR:

mFirst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [} Supplier; ] Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

E;UBCONTRACWE M& 5qu %M

Printe@se corre bech fonco o

o Rie SepnQose, oA AsHz

80445 - 5539

iL’D ;TEMS/PORTIOﬂ, ORK

10 A —
s R e AT DT
H-CERTFED M ves;®No | " AoprosLe: L] MBE; C1WBE; [] OBE*

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form




BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

E" First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [[] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

eUBC WR mME * D\L

EMA[L

n <. Jw‘cf © b torele sy

AtDDRESS g w\ S :h\ w B W{\eﬂ( Cﬂ

Cg“"iii $25-9178

4. BI TEMSI$ §R OF WORK \ C ! J

“[0SeEE L ZLY

6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL 1D NC.

740155

9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

11, CERTEFEF%D [ Yes: &No

12. CHECK

APPLICABLE: (1 meE; (] wsk; [ OBE*

SBE?
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

w First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ ] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. Sy& KAC R NAME

struchion LLC

EMATL_ q | LU\Q&Q,W_DI\ om

4753 Dw\uf(‘f\ Rueade Raddm 4

(P% \tgw-l‘ion

4. Bl ITEMSIPORT&OFWORK

ey

Fﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁé‘ﬂ%sd

6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

T REE5 60

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

5155962

11. CERTIFIED .
SBE? [ Yes; ﬂNo

12. CHECK

APPLICABLE: {1 meE; [] waE; [] OBE*

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

‘R} First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

IVBE S Congbruwn, B

“mika P0-Consrvchon

"Hogs Wk Puene San Brunusco 04 M52

(s B34 -545

OF WORK

“ovke i kes

Sents”

r5 REGiSTR ONfg

‘*'8%98‘*56%3'2,3&0

7. FEDERAL 1D NO.

“3“7?5 °§‘t

9. SQF&%I%EE mREG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF suUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

$ "é 478,000

11. CERTIFIED
SBE?

MYes; [ No

APPLICABLE:

t2. CHEGK ] MBE; [] WBE; QOBE*

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR!:

{QFirst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [1 Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

iC;)EIE\KTO?NAME\ ‘\\'Q SE/‘ 3 C‘Qb

EMAIL

ww hereahipelne com

3. ADDRESS RL&EN‘CD’J\}Q Rowi\\( (JA %5&9'18

4, BGHEML&(RW?\ Cp ORK

(e SHoo

5. DkaiEGbS(T)’%ASQ\‘]f?-I

6. SUPF‘LIER 0

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. L!&?)%r%)q%

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACTY WORK:

s 42 (o0

11. CERTIFIED ,
SBE? ‘Kl Yes; LI No

12, CHECK

(] MBE; [ WBE,'WOBE*

APPLICABLE:

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98]

004336-3

Proposed Subcentractors Form




BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION {CITYWIDE PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

Igﬁrst Tier; [} Lower Tier; [T} Supplier; [[] Service Contractor {(e.g. Trucker)

28 Creel: wc’dac__, LM (OWCC)"CJ CA 944 9(

2. 'SUECONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Hun 4 lVIQSOWV\A Fapwmrer }lnuwhmumw
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4 R5-305- Kl O

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Stone Pavineg

5. DIR REGISTRAT{ON NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
IC L,l ENO 2 Usl N
a. S 0. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF sUa- .
&% A CONTRACTWORK: 9 BRE, AR
/
1. CERTEFIED ) 12. CHECK . )
SBE? Yes, CINo appLioasLe: L1 MBE; [TWBE; [] OBE*

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[S?]/First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRAGTOR NAME EMAIL }1 .

Ly spection Seruices ar ket Q1 pspecronsou oL
3. ADDRHSS PHONE NO.

1798 Jniversitsy Ave. Berkeley CA HIR SIO 4op-R10 D

4. BID ITEMSIPORTION OF WORK !

Inspection & IVimLew | Tedinea
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7 7 FEDERAL 1D NO.
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NG. 10, AMOUNT OF SUB- -

Dcu:mm,vsu:T work: P lcf Q, 43 S
TGEETE MYesiONo | e [IMBE; []WBE; [] OBE*
1. TYPE O‘F SUBCONTRACTOR: [ﬂ){i-rst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Gontractor {e.g. Trucker)
2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAN i f
: WWW"{!M& com

3. ADDRESS

HRRL

|_PHONENG——""

HiC-337-RG 4

4, BiD lTEMS.’P \
Site fieg

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO 8. SUPPLIER ID \

100000 %60\ —

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. L;C‘EATSE NO. 8. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. - = SUB- - ] .
D, A . $ 300,00 U
" gsEgoT FED [ Hes; [ No 12 OO e KMiBe; O wak; [J oBE* T

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

E]’éirst Tier; [ tower Tier; [[] Supplier: [] Service Contracior (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRA(iTOR ?IFAME ) EMAL
KI3T Painku v '}%&QNS@) kbipgint  covn

3. ADDRESS

LY O Rose §T Rsi-olum e CHAc

W 7-195-445S

4. BiD ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

ity
5. D]R REGISTRATION NO/ 6. SUPPLIERID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
8. ‘IQ:ENSECSOO S‘%é 7 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO
. - - 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- . -
GyHu 1S contracTwork:  © S03,87 O
FLGERTFED  (hfesi [TNo | 20K, [1MBE; [ WBE; [ oBE*

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009615

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: }ﬂ\First Tier; ] Lower Tier; [} Supptier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

;Lk\"i'c E@é@%ﬂ Wﬁ\ée}aadn' «GOM
2x1009 Burtingame, (A o1 ("(p3S0\ 3447k
4, BI%W 8] \."\a'C-)-[-?K5 (le\nbft, \

5. iR REpIST, 0 6. SUPPLIER D 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
LIS
a. -~ 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
WVQ\ S CONTRACTWORK: 3], 3 QL{/ $90
¥

1LCERTFIED [ Yes; @J_\ro 12 CHeCK e, 1 MBE; [1wWBE; [] OBE*

1'TYPEOFSUBCONTRACTOR; M First Tier: [] Lower Tier; [} Supplier; [} Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SLIBCONTRAGTOR;N EMAI
W W\ME,W, ‘ VDher @y ok om
(10 G e UGy, O H5FT 250 14,
5. B‘J\\Rt—:els Vl Fd\y(esuppuéﬂ i 7. EEDERA

106083 2241 ~gedt 3
(VAT TG 188 Pt S §10,000

11. CERTIFIED , 12. CHECK , ,
SBE? g\{es, L No APPLICABLE: \& MBE; [] WBE; %OBE*

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: [7] First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supptier; [[] Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)
s.ui ONTRAGTOR NAME

Mgt SeNdin “Fumodmguin. ©m
T bk Pve. Rrw A %\m( &1¥'2321 9000

4., BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

T, [ i S
%%Sbwgﬂ | 9. 5F BUSINESS TAX RT%Q% 367 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- ¢ 3 u)" LOL‘

1. CERTIFIED : 12. CHECK _ , .
W&s. [1No APPLICABLE: WBE’ L] WBE; &055
v 7

SBE?
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: . } . . .
NTRAC [1 First Tier; [ Lower Tier; ] Supplier; [] Service Contractar {e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBRCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO, 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $
CONTRACT WORK:
11. CERTIFIED . 12. CHECK R . *
SBE? 0 Yes; D No APPLICABLE: D MBE; m WBE; D O8E

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Wormen Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3 Proposed Subcontractors Form



BUCHANAN STREET MALL RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009615

SECTION 00 43 36

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

October 2, 2024 McGuire and Hester

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract
Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of "2 of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor! who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial", Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

B. SBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Refer to Section 00 22 14 - Supplementary Instructions to Bidders: SBE Program (Federal).

'For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.
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